From: Savage, Debra

To: Roate, George
Subject: Re: Permit Renewals: #19-018 and #19-032
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:15:45 PM

Hello George,
| approve these 2 permit renewals based on the Staff Board report and the pandemic related
delays.

Debi

Debi (Debra) Savage MSN, RN
[llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board Chair
847-877-7722

From: Roate, George <George.Roate@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Savage, Debra <Debra.Savage@Illinois.gov>; Demuzio, Deanna <Deanna.Demuzio@I|llinois.gov>;
Martell, Sandra L. <Sandra.L.Martell@Illinois.gov>; Murray, Linda R. <Linda.R.Murray@Illinois.gov>;
Gary Kaatz <gekaatz@gmail.com>

Cc: Avery, Courtney <Courtney.Avery@Illinois.gov>; Guild, Ann <Ann.Guild@illinois.gov>;
Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov>

Subject: Permit Renewals: #19-018 and #19-032

Good afternoon:
Attached are two requests for permit renewal for the above mentioned projects, and the State
Board Staff Reports (SBSRs) that result.

1. #19-018. Chicago Prostate Cancer Surgery Center, Westmont: Permit holders are requesting
an additional 12 months (7/31/20 —7/31/21), claiming projected delays in the
inspection/certification/licensure process due to COVID-19, and IDPH’s delays in getting
teams out.

2. #19-032. Greater Chicago Center for Advanced Surgery, Des Plaines: Permit holders are
requesting an additional 14 months (3/31/21 — 6/30/22), citing unanticipated design flaws
needing correction, and delays in getting IDPH inspection teams out for
inspection/certification/licensure.

The permit holders furnished all information, and no negative findings result. Please review the
attached documents, and if you have questions, please do not hesitate to ask. Chairwoman Savage
has the authority to render her decision on these renewals in the absence of the full Board.
However, your input is always appreciated. Thank you for your service.
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